STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVEANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(505) 334-6178

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

January 5, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Diviston
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc,
850 Anaconda Tower
555 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Please docket a case to allow the captloned operator and all
other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
following wells should not be properly plugged and abandoned:

Helton Englneering & Geological Services, Inc.
Brent #1

M=-29~13N-6E

Sandoval County

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.
Brent #3

G- 19-13N-6E

Sandoval County

Travelers Indemnity Company bond number 491 E518-6 covers
well #1 and number L91 E812-7 covers well #3.

If there are questions, please contact us,
Yours very truly,

A .
I Kound vl

A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

xc: Operator as shown

ARK:no



